



City of Pflugerville

Legislation Text

File #: 2017-6047, **Version:** 1

Discuss and consider action regarding future agenda items.

This item has been included on the agenda to allow for discussion and potential action under the item.

The following items have been requested and are being scheduled at a future meeting:

On June 13, 2017, Councilmember Jeff Marsh requested an item to consider adding additional members to the downtown subcommittee. (Not yet scheduled)

On July 25, 2017, Councilmember Weiss asked for a future item to discuss the Animal Shelter policies and procedures and fee schedules. (Scheduled September 12, 2017)

On July 25, 2017, Councilmember Heath asked for a future item to discuss Sorento lighting. (Scheduled August 8, 2017)

On July 25, 2017, Councilmember Heath asked for a future item to discuss traffic impact fees. (Not yet scheduled)

On July 25, 2017, Councilmember Heath asked for a future item to discuss field use policy. (Not yet scheduled)

On July 25, 2017, Councilmember Heath asked for a one-time invocation on August 22, 2017. (Not yet scheduled)

Staff Recommendation

Discuss and take action as appropriate.

Deadline for City Council Action

No action is required.

Fiscal Impact

There is no fiscal impact associated with this item.

Drafter

Karen Thompson
City Secretary